CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

July 24, 2020

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER # 2/FINAL - $14,590.00
A.D.A. COMPLIANCE PROJECT (BUILDINGS)

A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Walter Johnson Building Co. Inc. on
March 20, 2018 in the amount of $984,700.00. Change order #1 was approved by City Council on May 29,
2019 in the amount of $18,992.25.

Subsequent to the start of the project, it was determined that in deference to the historic nature of
City Hall, a lit would be substituted for the ramp installation and requisite rail removal originally slated for the
Council Chambers. The cost associated with this substitution is $14,590.00, bringing the contract total to
$1,018,282.25. Sufficient funding is available via the project bonding in capital code H0919.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer llI

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: July 29, 2020

Kennedy Spanbauer Tompkins Touma Voccio




